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From: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

To: "Donna Main" <dmain@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 8/17/2017 4:42:45 PM

Subject: FW: Training Stuff

Cody would be a great trainer for our shift if you’re interested. We could even do it at the shed for more room.

From: Baker, Cody [mailto:CBaker@skfr.org]
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2017 11:20 PM

To: Nathan Lynch <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
Subject: Training Stuff

Hey Nathan,

Here is my work email. | am happy to facilitate or help medical training to suit your department’s needs. In the past couple of
years Travis, Bruce and myself have done some classes for Poulsbo PD and KCSO for their in service training. Also food for
thought we are working on implementation training to the recently adopted county wide “CMCI” aka active shooter plan. | will get
some more dates out to follow, but we are doing a Crawl, Walk, Run approach, Aug 22, 23, 24 at station 31 we will be doing a
brief 1-2 hour training on the plan, specifically orienting our crews to the terminology and the expectation of integration with
Law Enforcement for force protection and safety corridors to reach casualty collection points. My next day back is this Tuesday
the 15, | will send you another email with the times. If any POPD officers are interested in attending it would be great to get the
Law Enforcement perspective as well as establish mutual understanding for these chaotic type incidence. Later in the coming
months there are a couple larger scale drills planned | do not have all the info on these yet.

-Cody Baker

6/1/2018
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